
Comments may be provided in one of three ways: complete the form and place in the “comments” box, mail comments to the 
address on the back of this form, or visit our website at www.fdotd7studies.com/projects/sr60-cccauseway/. 

To become part of the official kickoff meeting record, comments must be postmarked by Friday, September 26, 2025 to be 
included in the records for the kickoff meeting.

Name:

Address:

City:					                   State		  Zip:

Email:

Contact Information (please print): If you did not receive notice of this 
kickoff meeting, but would like to be 
included on the mailing list for this 
project, please check.

NOTE: Please complete and place in the “Comments” box or mail to Craig Fox at the address on the back of this comment form, no later than  
Friday, September 26, 2025. All comments are part of the project record and are available for viewing by the public and the media. 

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who need special  
accommodation under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services (free of charge) please contact Jensen Hackett,  
Title VI Coordinator, at (813) 975-6283, toll free at (800) 226-7220, or by email at: jensen.hackett@dot.state.fl.us. 

The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental laws for this project are being, or have been,  
carried out by the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) pursuant to 23 U.S. C. §327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated May 26, 2022 
and executed by the Federal Highway Administration and FDOT.

Comuníquese con nosotros: Si tiene preguntas o comentarios, o simplemente desea más información sobre este proyecto, favor de ponerse en contacto 
con nuestro representante, el señor Manuel Flores, al teléfono (813) 975-6279 o correo electrónico manuel.flores@dot.state.fl.us.

COMMENT FORMPinellas and  
Hillsborough Counties



Florida Department of Transportation - District Seven
Attn: Craig Fox, PE, Project Manager
11201 N. McKinley Drive, MS 7-500
Tampa, FL 33612
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